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Miller, Rhonda

From: drugctreferral

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:.00 PM

To: sue@barklaw.com; Pettengell, Guy (STATTY); Miller, Rhonda
Cc: Beasley, Danielle; Ferrer, Rosa

Subject: FW: Problem Solving Court Referral Form

Good afternoon,
Our office is in receipt of the following referral:

John Keena
2023-CF-004306-A-0
DIV 17

Best regards

Larry Henry

Program Coordinator, Adult Drug Court
Ninth Judicial Circuit of Florida

Orange County

Office: 407.836.2153

From: noreply@formstack.com <noreply@formstack.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:17 PM

To: drugctreferral <drugctreferral@ocnjcc.org>

Subject: Problem Solving Court Referral Form

"4l formstack

Formstack Submission For: Problem Solving Court Referral Form
Submitted at 02/12/24 3:16 PM

Please Check County of Origin: Orange
Type of Referral: Adult Drug Court
Requested Track: Diversion
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Referred by:

Name and Phone Number:

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

Sex:

Date of Birth:

Ethnicity:

Other Ethnicity:

Social Security Number:

Case Number:

Charge:

Comment:

Is Defendant in Jail?:

Address:

Judicial Division:

Defense Counsel Name:

Defense Counsel Phone:

Defense Counsel Email:

DOCKET

Defense Attorney

John Keena

17442 Blazing Star Circle
Clermonte, FL 34714

(954) 729-3745

keenafamily@hotmail.com

Male

Feb 08, 1995

Caucasian

2023-CF-004306-A-0O

Possession of Alprazolam

No

17442 Blazing Star Circle
Clermont, FL 34714

17 - Judge Snure

Matthews R. Bark

407-865-8888

sue@barklaw.com
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Division State Attorney Name: Guy Pettengell
Criminal History Check:

Verified by:

Notes:

State Attorney's Office Review:

SAO Reviewed for:

Diversion:

Poste Plea:

Violation of Probation:

SAO Review:

Approved:

Denied:

Incomplete:

Sentenéing Score:

SAO Comments:

Problem Solving Court Program Office Final Review:
PSCPO Approved:

Denied/Reason:

Copyright © 2024 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved. This is a customer service email.

Formstack, 11671 Lantern Road, Suite 300, Fishers, IN 46038
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